
From: Henderson, Dave <Dave.Henderson@aecom.com> 
Sent: Thursday, November 8, 2018 12:49 PM 
To: Moen, Trevor J - DNR; dkoski@manitowoc.org 
Cc: Haas, David J - DNR; Beggs, Tauren R - DNR; GravelPit 

(GravelPit@manitowoc.org) 
Subject: RE: eDMR Submittal Reminder - Former Newton Gravel Pit 
 
Got it -  Thanks 
dsh 
 
 
David Henderson, P.E. 
Senior Project Manager/Director, Environment 
D 414-944-6190 
M 414-429-8304 
dave.henderson@aecom.com 
 
AECOM 
1555 N. RiverCenter Drive, Suite 214 
Milwaukee, Wi 53212, USA 
T 414-944-6080 
aecom.com 
 
Built to deliver a better world 
 
LinkedIn  Twitter  Facebook  Instagram  
 

From: Moen, Trevor J - DNR <Trevor.Moen@wisconsin.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, November 08, 2018 12:45 PM 
To: Henderson, Dave <Dave.Henderson@aecom.com>; dkoski@manitowoc.org 
Cc: Haas, David J - DNR <David.Haas@wisconsin.gov>; Beggs, Tauren R - DNR 
<Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov>; GravelPit (GravelPit@manitowoc.org) <GravelPit@manitowoc.org> 
Subject: RE: eDMR Submittal Reminder - Former Newton Gravel Pit 
 
Dave, 
 
Yes that makes sense continue to submit status reports to Dave Haas. However, you should notify the 
wastewater program when you begin discharging from the pond to Silver Creek then we will generate 
monthly electronic discharge monitoring reports for the discharge to the creek. This permit was recently 
reissued and requires electronic reporting of discharge monitoring results to the department instead of 
a paper annual report as required in the previous permit. 
 
Please contact me if you have any questions. 
 
Thanks, 
 

Trevor Moen 

 

Trevor Moen, E.I.T. 
Phone: (920) 424-7883 
Trevor.Moen@Wisconsin.gov 
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We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 
 

 

From: Henderson, Dave <Dave.Henderson@aecom.com>  
Sent: Thursday, November 08, 2018 12:32 PM 
To: Moen, Trevor J - DNR <Trevor.Moen@wisconsin.gov>; dkoski@manitowoc.org 
Cc: Haas, David J - DNR <David.Haas@wisconsin.gov>; Beggs, Tauren R - DNR 
<Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov>; GravelPit (GravelPit@manitowoc.org) <GravelPit@manitowoc.org> 
Subject: RE: eDMR Submittal Reminder - Former Newton Gravel Pit 
 
Trevor & David, w/ cc to Tauren and the Gravel Pit team, 
 
Just a quick reply – since I’m doing the monitoring and the DMRs. 
 
The Newton Pit site presents a little different pathway for WPDES discharge monitoring than the typical 
site. In our WPDES discharge management/sampling plan we had an initial requirement to monitor the 
treatment pond water prior to beginning discharge. In general, our management/sample plan said we’d 
monitor until the pond water met the discharge limits, then we’d submit those results for David’s review 
prior to beginning discharge.  
 
At this time, we’ve not begun discharging from the treatment pond. 
 
We’ve been monitoring the pond for about a year now and we’re getting consistent results below 
discharge limits. BUT, in the last few months it’s been determined that there is a possibility that we may 
have emerging contaminant compounds in the pond. Therefore, in conversations with our WDNR R&R 
PM (Tauren) we’ve informally agreed not to discharge from the pond yet. 
 
I’m about to begin working on an annual WPDES report for submittal to David. In that report I’ll present 
the analytical results and an update on the operational status of the pond.  
 
Additionally, we will be sampling the treatment pond for emerging contaminants in two weeks and I’ll 
be including those results with the annual WPDES report. 
 
Hope that all makes sense and meets the Department’s expectations. Let me know if you have any 
questions prior to the annual report submittal. 
 
Thanks 
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
Sent: Thursday, November 08, 2018 11:56 AM 
To: dkoski@manitowoc.org 
Cc: Henderson, Dave <Dave.Henderson@aecom.com>; Haas, David J - DNR 
<David.Haas@wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: eDMR Submittal Reminder - Former Newton Gravel Pit 
 
Hello Dan, 
 
This is a reminder email that electronic Discharge Monitoring Reports (eDMRs) have not been submitted 
for the months of July, August, and September 2018 under the Contaminated Groundwater from 
Remedial Action Operations General Permit (WI-0046566-07-0) for the discharge from the Former 
Newton Gravel Pit (Site ID 60047) located at 3130 Hecker Rd, Manitowoc, Wisconsin. The eDMRs shall 
be submitted to the Department regardless if there is a discharge or not during any month. The eDMR 
can be accessed through DNR Switchboard (http://dnr.wi.gov/topic/switchboard/index.html) using 
Internet Explorer. Other browsers such as Safari, Firefox, and Google Chrome may not work with the 
Switchboard. In order to access the eDMR forms, you must have or create a Wisconsin Web Access 
Management System (WAMS) ID and request access for each facility for which you intend to submit 
data. If you already have a WAMS ID, then you do not need to recreate one to access the eDMR. The 
eDMRs are due 21 days following the end of each month. Please refer to the Reissuance Letter dated 
June 29, 2018 (attached) for more information. 
  
Please contact me or Dave Haas (copied above) if you have any questions. 
  
Thank you,  
 

Trevor Moen 

 

Trevor J. Moen, E.I.T. 

Wastewater Engineer – Bureau of Water Quality/Division of Environmental Management 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
625 E County Rd Y STE 700 
Oshkosh WI 54901-9731 
Phone: (920) 424-7883 
Fax: (920) 424-4404 
Trevor.Moen@Wisconsin.gov 
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
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